
AGENDA: July 25, 2018 
All Documents for public review on file with the District’s secretary located at 806 Palm Canyon Drive, Borrego Springs CA 92004 
Any public record provided to a majority of the Board of Directors less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, regarding any item on the open session portion of this agenda, 
is available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Office of the Board Secretary, located at 806 Palm Canyon Drive, Borrego Springs CA 92004. 
The Borrego Springs Water District complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.  Persons with special needs should call Geoff Poole – Board Secretary at (760) 767 – 
5806 at least 48 hours in advance of the start of this meeting, in order to enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 
If you challenge any action of the Board of Directors in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing, or in 
written correspondence delivered to the Board of Directors (c/o the Board Secretary) at, or prior to, the public hearing.     
   
  AGENDA PAGE 1 

Borrego Water District Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting 

July 25, 2018 @ 9:00 a.m. 

806 Palm Canyon Drive 

Borrego Springs, CA  92004 
REMOTE ACCESS: https://zoom.us CALL IN: 669 900 6833 MEETING ID: 249 662 4514  

 

I. OPENING PROCEDURES 

A. Call to Order 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

C. Roll Call 

*Director Joe Tatusko will be calling in from a remote location 

D. Approval of Agenda 

E. Approval of Minutes 

1. June 19, 2018 (04-07) 

2. June 27, 2018 (08-10) 

F. Comments from the Public & Requests for Future Agenda Items (may be limited to 3 

min) 

G. Comments from Directors 

 

 

II. ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
A. Borrego Water District 

1. Summary of Annual Fixed Charged Levies for Borrego Water District – Taussig and 

Assoc & K Pittman (11-13) 

2. Consideration and Resolution Approvals for Annual Levying Standby Charges -  K 

Pittman (14-33) 

a. RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07-01 
 RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO WATER 

 DISTRICT RESTATING AND ADOPTING A STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT 

 POLICY 

b. RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07-02 
 RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO WATER 

 DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LEVYING STANDBY CHARGES 

 AND/OR ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS TO DEFRAY THE COST OF OPERATIONS AND 

 MAINTENANCE OF THE DISTRICT AND REQUESTING THE LEVY AND 

 COLLECTION OF SAID  STANDBY CHARGES AND/OR ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS 

 ON LAND WITHIN THE DISTRICT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 

c. RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07-03 
 RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO WATER 

 DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LEVYING STANDBY  CHARGES 

 AND/OR ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS TO DEFRAY THE COSTS OF OPERATIONS AND 

 MAINTENANCE FOR  IMPORVEMENT DISTRICT NO.1 AND REQUESTING THE 

 LEVY AND COLLECTION OF SAID STANDBY CHARGES AND OR ACREAGE 

 ASSESSMENTS ON CERTAIN LAND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 FOR THE 

 FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 

 

 

https://zoom.us/


AGENDA: July 25, 2018 
All Documents for public review on file with the District’s secretary located at 806 Palm Canyon Drive, Borrego Springs CA 92004 
Any public record provided to a majority of the Board of Directors less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, regarding any item on the open session portion of this 
agenda, is available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Office of the Board Secretary, located at 806 Palm Canyon Drive, Borrego Springs CA 
92004. 
The Borrego Springs Water District complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.  Persons with special needs should call Geoff Poole – Board Secretary at 
(760) 767 – 5806 at least 48 hours in advance of the start of this meeting, in order to enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. 
If you challenge any action of the Board of Directors in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing, or in 
written correspondence delivered to the Board of Directors (c/o the Board Secretary) at, or prior to, the public hearing.     
  
  AGENDA PAGE 2 

 

 

d. RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07-04 
 RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO WATER 

 DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LEVYING CHARGES AND/OR 

 ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS TO DEFRAY THE COST OF PROVIDING PEST CONTROL 

 SERVICES BY THE DISTRICT AND REQUESTING LEVY AND COLLECTION OF 

 SAID CHARGES AND/OR ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-

 2019 

e. RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07-05 
 RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO WATER 

 DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LEVYING STANDBY CHARGES 

 AND/OR ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS TO  DEFRAY THE COST OF OPERATING AND 

 MAINTAINING THE WATER FACILITIES WITHIN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 3 

 OF THE DISTRICT AND REQUESTING THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF SAID 

 STANDBY CHARGES AND/OR ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 

 2018-2019 

f. RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07-06 
 RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO WATER 

 DISTRICT ACTING AS THE LEGISLATIVE BODY OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

 DISTRICT NO. 2017A OF THE BORREGO WATER DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE 

 LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES WITHIN COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT  

 NO. 2017-1 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 

g. RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07-07 
 RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO WATER 

 DISTRICT ACTING AS THE LEGISLATIVE BODY OF COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

 DISTRICT NO. 2017B OF THE BORREGO WATER DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE 

 LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES WITHIN COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT  

 NO. 2007-1 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 

   

3. BWD 2018-19 Staff Goals and Objectives – G Poole (34-36) 

4. Construction Management Consultant Selection – G Poole, G Halloway, R Delahay, 

L Brecht (37) 

B. GSA: Borrego Springs Sub Basin   (38-39) 

1. GSP Costs to Date and Reimburseables – G Poole  

 

III. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

A. None 

 

IV. STANDING AND AD-HOC BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 

A. STANDING: 

1. Operations and Infrastructure – Delahay & Tatusko 

B. AD-HOC: 

1. GSP Preparation – Hart & Brecht  

2. BWD Bond Financing – Brecht & Ehrlich 

3. Rams Hill Operating Agreement – Hart & Brecht 

4. 2018 Water Bond Proceeds – Hart & Tatusko 

5. Cyber Security – Ehrilch & Tatusko 

 

V. STAFF REPORT 



AGENDA: July 25, 2018 

All Documents for public review on file with the District’s secretary located at 806 Palm Canyon Drive, Borrego Springs CA 92004 

Any public record provided to a majority of the Board of Directors less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, regarding any item on the open session portion of this agenda, 

is available for public inspection during normal business hours at the Office of the Board Secretary, located at 806 Palm Canyon Drive, Borrego Springs CA 92004. 

The Borrego Springs Water District complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act.  Persons with special needs should call Geoff Poole – Board Secretary at (760) 767 – 

5806 at least 48 hours in advance of the start of this meeting, in order to enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility.  

If you challenge any action of the Board of Directors in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing, or in 

written correspondence delivered to the Board of Directors (c/o the Board Secretary) at, or prior to, the public hearing.     

   

  AGENDA PAGE 3

  

A. Financial Reports: (41-52) 

1. May 2018 

B. Water and Wastewater Operations Report: (53-55) 

1. May 2018 

2. June 2018 

C. Water Production/Use Records: (56-58) 

1. May 2018 

2. June 2018 

D. General Manager, VERBAL 

 

 

VI. CLOSED SESSION:  
Conference with Legal Counsel - Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2)  of 

subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: (two (2) potential cases) 

 

VII. CLOSING PROCEDURE 

A. Suggested Items for Next/Future Agenda 

B. The next Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for September 18, 2018 at the 

Borrego Water District  

 
*TELECONFERENCE LOCATED AT: 

 7 Sound Breeze Ave Groton, CT 06340 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Special Minutes:  June 19, 2018 1 

Borrego Water District Board of Directors 

MINUTES 

Special Meeting 

June 19, 2018 @ 9:00 AM 

806 Palm Canyon Drive 

Borrego Springs, CA 92004 

 

I. OPENING PROCEDURES 

 A. Call to Order:  President Hart called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

 B. Pledge of Allegiance:  Those present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 C. Roll Call:   Directors: Present:   President Hart, Vice-President Brecht,  

        Secretary/Treasurer Tatusko,  Delahay,  

        Ehrlich 

    Staff:  Geoff Poole, General Manager 

      Greg Holloway, Operations Manager 

      Kim Pitman, Administration Manager 

      Jeff Ballinger, Best Best & Krieger (via videoconference) 

      Wendy Quinn, Recording Secretary 

    Public:  Rebecca Falk   Susan Percival, Club Circle 

      Diane Johnson, Stewardship  East HOA 

       Council  Dave Duncan, GSP  

      Warren Diven, Best Best  Advisory Committee 

       & Krieger  Cathy Milkey, Rams Hill 

      Paul Pender, Fieldman  Jeff Land, Brandis/Stahlman 

       Rolapp and Assoc.    

 D.  Approval of Agenda:  MSC: Brecht/Delahay approving the Agenda as written. 

 E. Comments from the Public and Requests for Future Agenda Items:  None 

 F. Comments from Directors:  Director Brecht announced that both he and Director Ehrlich 

would be absent on July 17, the date of the next special meeting.  The Board agreed to change the date 

to July 18, and Geoff Poole will work with Esmeralda Garcia to put out a notice. 

 

II. ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

 A. Resolution No. 2018-06-02 Authorizing Execution and Delivery by the District of a Loan 

Agreement and Promissory Notes and Approving Certain Other Actions with Respect Thereto:  Paul 

Pender of Fieldman/Rolapp explained that the consulting team had been working with Board members 

and staff for about a year to develop a bond issue for the District.  They decided on a bond of $5.5 

million for a three-year term.  In addition, an outstanding installment purchase loan from 2008 and a 

2015 loan from Compass Bank could be refinanced to save money.  Compass Bank agreed to refinance 

their loan and also the 2008 loan.  This gives the District more financial flexibility and a stronger credit 

rating.  The new loan will be for a 20-year term and should save approximately $8,000 a year. 

 Warren Diven of Best Best & Krieger announced that the resolution presented to the Board today 

would approve the loan agreement with Compass Bank and an escrow agreement.  MSC: 

Brecht/Delahay adopting Resolution No. 2018-06-02 Authorizing Execution and Delivery by the 

District of a Loan Agreement and Promissory Notes and Approving Certain Other Actions with 

Respect Thereto.  The motion was adopted unanimously by roll call vote. 

 B. Resolution No. 2018-06-03 Authorizing Execution and Delivery by the District of an 

Installment Sale Agreement and an Assignment Agreement with Respect to the Financing of the 

Acquisition, Construction, and Installation of Certain Improvements to the District’s Sewer Enterprise 

and Water Enterprise and Approving Certain Other Actions with Respect Thereto:  Mr. Diven explained 

4



Special Minutes:  June 19, 2018 2 

that the next resolution would approve the installment purchase agreement.  MSC: Brecht/Delahay 

adopting Resolution No. 2018-06-03 Authorizing Execution and Delivery by the District of an 

Installment Sale Agreement and an Assignment Agreement with Respect to the Financing of the 

Acquisition, Construction, and Installation of Certain Improvements to the District’s Sewer 

Enterprise and Water Enterprise and Approving Certain Other Actions with Respect Thereto.  The 

motion was adopted unanimously by roll call vote. 

 

 At 9:20 a.m., the BWD meeting was adjourned and the Borrego Water District Public 

Facilities Corporation Board of Directors meeting was convened. 

  

I. A. Call to Order:  President Hart called the meeting to order at 9:20 a.m. 

 B. Roll Call:   Directors: Present:   President Hart, Vice-President Brecht,   

        Secretary/Treasurer Tatusko,  Delahay, Ehrlich 

 C. Approval of Agenda:  MSC: Brecht/Ehrlich approving the Agenda as written. 

 D. Comments from the Public & Requests for Future Agenda Items:  None 

 E. Comments from Directors:  None 

 

II. ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

 A. Resolution No. 2018-06-04 Authorizing Execution and Delivery by the Corporation of an 

Escrow Deposit and Trust Agreement and Approving Certain Other Actions with Respect Thereto:  Mr. 

Diven presented a resolution approving an escrow agreement necessary to prepay the 2008 installment 

purchase agreement.  MSC: Brecht/Tatusko adopting Resolution No. 2018-06-04 Authorizing 

Execution and Delivery by the Corporation of an Escrow Deposit and Trust Agreement and 

Approving Certain Other Actions with Respect Thereto.  The motion passed unanimously by roll call 

vote. 

 B. Resolution No. 2018-06-05 Authorizing Execution and Delivery by the Corporation of an 

Installment Sale Agreement and an Assignment Agreement and Approving certain other Actions with 

Respect Thereto:  Mr. Diven explained that this resolution would approve an installment purchase 

agreement and assignment agreement.  MSC: Brecht/Delahay adopting Resolution No. 2018-06-05 

Authorizing Execution and Delivery by the Corporation of an Installment Sale Agreement and an 

Assignment Agreement and Approving certain other Actions with Respect Thereto.  The motion 

passed unanimously by roll call vote. 

 

 There being no further business to come before the Public Facilities Corporation, the 

meeting was adjourned at 9:22 a.m., and the BWD meeting reconvened. 

 

II. C. Fiscal Year 2018-19 Draft Budget and CIP:  Kim Pitman distributed the budget documents.  

Director Brecht requested that approval be delayed due to policy issues, line item questions and issues 

on the narrative.  He explained that the District is going from a fully cash-funded CIP to a mostly debt-

funded CIP.  There is also a question about reserves, which are being increased from $4 million to $5.3 

million to cover debt funding, a rate stabilization reserve fund, and capital replacement reserves.  

Director Brecht further pointed out that a management consultant had been added to the budget for 

$50,000.  Mr. Poole agreed to add an analysis of the past budget to the narrative.  Director Ehrlich 

pointed out that the sewer CIP was listed at $200,000 in one place and $150,000 in another.  Mr. Poole 

said it should be $150,000 and will make the change.  MSC: Ehrlich/Brecht approving the FY 2018-19 

budget as outlined on Board package pages 153-155, subject to further discussion regarding the total 

budget package. 

 D. CIP Contract Construction Management Budget Item:  Director Brecht asked the Board if 

they wanted to hire a construction manager to oversee the CIP.  Director Tatusko had prepared a job 

5



Special Minutes:  June 19, 2018 3 

description and thought this was an important position.  He suggested that Brian Brady might have some 

contacts who would be interested.  Director Ehrlich and Mr. Poole agreed to prepare an RFP with Mr. 

Brady’s input, and include it in the next Agenda.   

 E. Transition Management Consulting Budget Item:  Director Brecht invited the Board’s 

attention to his written proposal in the Board package, suggesting that Mr. Brady be retained to help the 

District transition from a cash CIP to a debt CIP and to move from private water district management to 

public and from managing potable water to managing groundwater as well.  MSC: Brecht/Delahay 

approving the retention of Mr. Brady for transition management consulting.   Director Ehrlich 

abstained from the vote due to his relationship with Mr. Brady; all others voted aye. 

 F. New CIP & Operations Reporting Requirements:  Director Brecht requested progress reports 

on the CIP process at least monthly, in writing, and including financial issues.  He agreed to work with 

Mr. Poole on the process and format. 

 G. BWD Cyber Policy:  Director Tatusko provided some written edits on the policy to Ms. 

Pitman.  MSC: Ehrlich/Tatusko adopting the Cyber Policy with Director Tatusko’s edits. 

 H. BWD Comment Letter on County of San Diego Property Specific Requests process:  

Director Brecht reported that he and Steve Anderson had revised the proposed letter to the County on 

two upcoming Property Specific requests.  Rebecca Falk suggested that someone read a March 25, 2016 

letter on the same subject at the Planning Commission meeting, since it is more concise.  Mr. Poole 

agreed to contact Mr. Anderson for permission and let Ms. Falk know.  Director Brecht recommended 

that in addition to mailing the letter, someone hand deliver it at the meeting.  MSC: Brecht/Delahay 

approving the BWD comment letter on County of San Diego Property Specific Requests process and 

authorizing its transmission to the County. 

 I. Conditional Approval of USGS Drill Rig for BWD Replacement Well Investigation:  Mr. 

Poole explained that as part of the ongoing project leading to the construction of a new well, Dudek has 

been seeking a recommended location to drill a test well.  He requested Board approval to use a USGS 

drill rig.  Diane Johnson asked whether the test well would include testing for agricultural contaminants.  

Mr. Poole called Dudek for a response, and was told the plans were to test only for the most common 

contaminants, but adding more was not a problem.  They agreed to discuss it further.  MSC: 

Brecht/Ehrlich approving the use of a USGS drill rig for the BWD replacement well investigation. 

 J. Final Budgets for Water and Sewer Project Submitted for State Grant Funding:  Mr. Poole 

reported that Carlos Beltran dropped off the last of the plans and specifications last week.  It was 

determined that it would be preferable to replace, rather than repair, the Rams Hill #2 Tank.  The final 

budget was included in the Board package.  MSC: Tatusko/Ehrlich approving the infrastructure dollar 

figures as shown on Board package page 263. 

   

III. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

 A. AB 1668 & SB 606: Impacts on Future Rate Structure:   

   1. E-Correspondence from Rebecca Falk and H. Ehrlich Response.  Director Ehrlich 

reported that Ms. Falk had referenced two new laws that might bear on GSP development, particularly 

as to whether water used in swamp coolers could be considered as part of the Human Right to Water law.  

Director Brecht reported that he sought legal advice, and was told they were not part of the Human 

Right to Water but could be considered in developing the rate structure. 

  B. BWD Groundwater Sustainability Plan Advisory Committee Representative Report:  Dave 

Duncan reported that he had a recent phone call from an individual who had purchased property with a 

lot of planting and was upset by the water rates.  He suggested the rates were punitive, and if he was 

forced to remove the planting it could be considered a “taking” by the District.  He also suggested a 

lower tier for beautification of the community. 

 

6



Special Minutes:  June 19, 2018 4 

IV. STAFF REPORT 

 A. General Manager: 

  1. Contracting and Purchasing Policy.  Mr. Poole announced that he would have a proposed 

policy for the next meeting. 

  2. Construction Management Plan and Schedule.  Mr. Poole is working on this. 

  3. Club Circle Trash Contract Update.  Mr. Poole is working with Susan Percival on the 

trash contract and CSD fee reimbursements. 

  4. Club Circle Reimbursements Update.  See above. 

  5. AT&T Cell Tower at Rams Hill.  Mr. Poole reported that counsel for AT&T submitted 

comments regarding BWD’s proposed agreement.  They agreed with most of the items but wanted one 

thing eliminated; BWD counsel disagreed.  It was concluded that the District doesn’t have legal access 

to the proposed site.  (We can access it, but not for the cell tower purpose.)  The item will be back on the 

next Agenda.  Director Brecht suggested asking Rams Hill in writing for permission to access the site 

for cell tower purposes.  Then when they say “no,” the matter is finished. 

  6. Mesquite Ranch Request for Waiver of Sewer Stand By Fees.  Mr. Poole reported that 

Doug Wilson of Mesquite Ranch requested that this matter be delayed until July. 

  7. Downstream Sewerline Repair/Maintenance Update.  Mr. Poole reported that the project 

is underway.  A low spot near La Casa Del Zorro can cause problems.  It is estimated that the blowouts 

will last three to five years, and this is a critical item, so two are being replaced.  The manholes are being 

relined and recoated.  The odors have been significantly reduced.  A sewer line which runs up hill is 

being replaced.  Director Delahay announced that Roy Martinez got his Grade 3 rating. 

  8. Preparation for Prop 218 Rate Setting Cycle.  Mr. Poole noted that we have a year to 

figure out the new rates for the next five years, so he is starting to think about the process.  One issue is 

continued maintenance of the wastewater treatment plant versus package plants.   

     

IV. CLOSED SESSION:   

 A. Conference with legal counsel –Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of 

subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9: two (2) potential cases:   

 B. Conference with legal counsel for Public Employee Performance Evaluation – Title: General 

Manager Employee Performance Review – pursuant to subdivision (d)(4) of Government Code Section 

54957: 

 The meeting adjourned to closed session at 11:50 a.m., and the open session resumed at 12:35 p.m.  

There was no reportable action. 

 

V. CLOSING PROCEDURE 

 A. Suggested Items for Next/Future Agenda:  These were suggested throughout the meeting. 

 B. The next Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for June 27, 2018 at the Borrego 

Water District:  There being no further business, the Board adjourned at 12:35 p.m.    

7



Minutes:  June 27, 2018 1 

Borrego Water District Board of Directors 

MINUTES 

Regular Meeting  

June 27, 2018 @ 9:00 a.m. 

806 Palm Canyon Drive 

Borrego Springs, CA 92004 

 

I. OPENING PROCEDURES 

 A. Call to Order:  President Hart called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

 B. Pledge of Allegiance:  Those present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 C.  Roll Call:   Directors: Present:   President Hart, Vice-President  

         Brecht, Secretary/Treasurer Tatusko, 

         Delahay, Ehrlich 

     Staff:  Geoff Poole, General Manager 

       Greg Holloway, Operations Manager 

       Kim Pitman, Administration Manager  

       Wendy Quinn, Recording Secretary 

  Public:  Michael Sadler, Borrego Sun  Rebecca Falk 

    Jim Engelke 

 D. Approval of Agenda:  MSC: Brecht/Delahay approving the Agenda as written. 

 E.  Approval of Minutes: 

 1. April 25, 2018 Corrected Regular Meeting Minutes  

 MSC: Brecht/Ehrlich approving the Corrected Minutes of the Regular Meeting of 

April 25, 2018 as amended (Item II.F, third line, change to “1986”; fourth and fifth lines, 

change to read, “The fees should have become a tax to replace the fee with a tax requiring a 

vote of the residents, and there is no record of a vote”). 

   2. May 15, 2018 Special Meeting Minutes 

 MSC: Brecht/Delahay approving the Minutes of the Special Meeting of May 15, 2018 

as amended (Item II.D, change second paragraph, line four to read, “Director Tatusko asked 

Ms. Pitman to prepare written justifications for two new positions”). 

   3. May 23, 2018 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

 MSC: Brecht/Delahay approving the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of May 23, 

2018 as written. 

 F.  Comments from the Public and Requests for Future Agenda Items:  Michael 

Sadler requested a progress report on the GSP, including the expenditures and milestones, for the 

Borrego Sun, hopefully in September or October.  Geoff Poole assured him he was working on it.  

Director Brecht suggested reviewing it at the second July Board meeting.   

 Jim Engelke asked whether there was anything more the Board needed to know about the 

Viking Ranch fallowing project.  Director Brecht suggested he talk to Trey Driscoll, and Mr. 

Poole promised to keep Mr. Engelke informed. 

 G. Comments from Directors: Director Brecht reported on the Planning Commission 

hearing regarding two upzoning requests in Borrego Springs.  As for DS8, the Commission voted 

unanimously in favor of the Planning staff recommendation to deny the request.  As for DS24 

(Rudyville), although staff had also recommended denial, the Commission voted to upzone the 

property to allow 34 total residents, rather than the current 16.  The developer had requested 155.  

The Commission did not explain its reasoning.  Director Brecht explained that in September the 

requests will go to the Board of Supervisors, which can overturn the Planning Commission 

recommendations.  He recommended that the BWD Board approve a one-page letter to the 

8



Minutes:  June 27, 2018 2 

Board of Supervisors and attach BWD’s letter to the Planning Commission.  The proposed letter 

will be on a BWD Agenda in July.   

 Director Tatusko announced that he had decided not to run for another term. 

  

II. ITEMS FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION  

 A. Adoption of Contracting and Purchasing Policy:  Mr. Poole reported that Director 

Ehrlich had made some changes in the proposed policy, and Best Best & Krieger is currently 

reviewing it.  He suggested postponing it to the next meeting.  Directors Ehrlich and Tatusko will 

meet with staff meanwhile.  Director Tatusko summarized the recent changes.  Change orders 

need Board approval if they exceed authorization limits.  Requests for purchase need to be 

signed by a Board member.  The General Manager has overall oversight.  Director Brecht 

expressed concern about some basic assumptions, for example the RFP process.  He pointed out 

it is difficult to find qualified contractors who are willing to come here.  He suggested a “Request 

for Qualifications” (RFQ) process instead.  President Hart noted that the policy says the RFP 

would be used whenever practicable and possible.  Director Brecht gave Director Tatusko his 

notes, and suggested an option for either an RFP or RFQ. 

 B. Adoption of Board of Directors Meeting Schedule:  MSC: Brecht/Delahay 

adopting Resolution No. 2018-06-06, Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Borrego 

Water District Revising the Schedule of Regular Meetings.  The July Special Meeting was 

changed from the 17th to the 18th, and both August meetings were cancelled. 

 C. Narrative Changes to BWD FY 2018-19 Budget and CIP Package:  Mr. Poole 

reported that he had worked on changes to the budget and CIP package with Director Brecht and 

still had some work to do, particularly on the GSP expenditures.  Discussion followed regarding 

Item 2.ii of Mr. Poole’s memo, concerning the $300,000 expenditure for solar at the wastewater 

treatment plant. Directors Brecht and Tatusko will work with Mr. Poole to revise it, and it will be 

on a July Agenda.   

 D. Request for Proposal for Construction Management Services:  Mr. Poole reported 

that he had worked with Directors Ehrlich and Tatusko on the RFP for construction management 

services, and Brian Brady had reviewed it.  Mr. Brady also provided some suggested contractors 

who may want to submit proposals.  Discussion followed regarding the RFP schedule, and it was 

agreed to delete steps 5, 6 and 7 (Board package page 103), and change step 8 to “sometime in 

August.”  President Hart suggested making the headings, spacing and fonts consistent. 

 

III. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

 None 

 

IV. STANDING AND AD-HOC BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 A. Standing: 

 1. Operations and Infrastructure.  Director Tatusko reported that the Committee 

had been working primarily on the construction management RFP. 

 B. Ad-Hoc: 

  1. GSP Preparation.  President Hart reported that the Committee had participated 

in conference calls, and an Advisory Committee meeting was held in late July.  Director Brecht 

recommended that GSP reports be written, and that care be taken to separate them from other 

BWD activities.  He suggested the General Manager’s report be divided into two sections.  He 

further pointed out that since President Hart and Director Tatusko were not running for reelection, 

Mr. Brady and other Board members attend future AC meetings.   

9



Minutes:  June 27, 2018 3 

  2. BWD Bond Financing.  Director Ehrlich reported that the bond issue should 

close July 10. 

  3. Rams Hill Operating Agreement.  No report. 

  4. 2018 Water Bond Proceeds.  This item was deferred to the General Manager’s 

report. 

  5. Cyber Security.  Director Tatusko suggested that cyber security and the 

contracting and purchasing policy be referred to Mr. Brady.  Mr. Poole volunteered to handle 

them.  Greg Holloway pointed out that the recommended cyber security measures for the well 

sites were not all feasible.  The effort was generated by a $178 theft, and the suggested mediation 

would cost over $100,000.  He agreed to provide a copy of the RFP, and the matter was referred 

to the Operations and Infrastructure Committee. 

 

V. STAFF REPORTS 

 A. Financial Reports, April 2018: Ms. Pitman reported she had received the 

insurance rebate. 

 B. Water and Wastewater Operations Report, April 2018, May 2018:  The Water and 

Wastewater Operations Report was included in the Board package. 

 C. Water Production/Use Records, April 2018, May 2018:  The Water 

Production/Use Records were included in the Board package. 

 D. General Manager:  Mr. Poole invited the Board’s attention to his written report 

and offered to answer questions.  He reported he was still waiting for detailed documents from 

the State to attach to the reimbursement agreement with the County for the Proposition 1 grant 

funds.  Director Brecht asked how much the District will have spent on the grant funded projects 

before being reimbursed.  Mr. Poole estimated $125,000 to LeSar and a similar amount to Dr. 

Jones.  Ms. Pitman reported that Raftelis had calculated the amount owed by Rams Hill to the 

District for spare capacity at approximately $200,000.  Mr. Poole reported the District should be 

receiving a rebate in solar installation soon.  All documents for the tertiary treatment study grant 

have been completed, and the District is eligible for 50 percent reimbursement.  Director Brecht 

suggested letting the grantor know that we are an SDAC.  Mr. Poole suggested asking Rams Hill 

to identify areas in the flood control system in need of repair.  He reported that the District’s 

auditors, Sqar/Miller, are in the last year of their three-year contract.  He recommended renewing 

it.  Director Brecht recommended that the Audit Committee meet with the auditors before 

making a decision. 

 

VI. CLOSED SESSION 

 A. Public Employee Performance Evaluation – Title: General Manager Employee 

Performance Review:  The Board adjourned to closed session at 10:50 a.m., and the open session 

reconvened at 12:40 p.m.  There was no reportable action. 

 

VII. CLOSING PROCEDURE 

 A. Suggested Items for Next/Future Agenda:  Items for the next Agenda were discussed 

previously. 

 B. The next Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for July 18, 2018 at the 

Borrego Water District Office.  There being no further business, the Board adjourned at 12:40 

p.m. 

10



BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – JULY 25, 2018 

AGENDA BILL 2.A.1 

  

July 19, 2018 

  

TO:    Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 

FROM:        Geoff Poole, GM  

SUBJECT:    Summary of Annual Fixed Charged Levies for Borrego Water District – Andrea Roess 

  of David Taussig and Assoc. & K Pittman 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Information for the Board for adoption of proposed resolutions 

(items 2a-2g) 

 

 ITEM EXPLANATION: Each year the BWD Board approves a series of assessments and related 

levy fees and Andrea from Taussig and Associates will be back to present the information to the 

Board. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

See Attachments 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Summary of the preliminary Fiscal Year (“FY”) 2018-2019 fixed charge levies for the 

 Borrego Water District as well as the FY 2017-2018 levies for comparison 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
11



MEMORANDUM
July 18, 2018

TO: Geoff Poole, Borrego Water District
Kim Pitman, Borrego Water District

FROM: Andrea Roess, David Taussig & Associates, Inc.

SUBJECT: Borrego Water District Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Levy

Below is a summary of the preliminary Fiscal Year (“FY”) 2018-2019 fixed charge levies for
Borrego Water District as well as the FY 2017-2018 levies for comparison.

Fixed Charge

FY 17-18
Parcels
Taxed

FY 17-18
Tax per

Parcel
FY 17-18

Levy

FY 18-19
Parcels
Taxed

FY 18-19
Tax per

Parcel
FY 18-19

Levy

Water Availability Standby Charge 3,613 $22.80 $82,376.40 3,611 [4] $22.80 $82,330.80

ID No. 1 – Water, Sewer, and Flood Control 706 $66.00 [1] $106,211.55 706 $66.00 [1] $106,211.55

Pest Control Standby Charge 4,713 $2.50 [2] $17,870.00 4,711 [4] $2.50 [2] $17,865.00

ID No. 3 – Water Standby Charge 359 $37.70 [3] $33,646.60 359 $37.70 [3] $33,646.60

Total NA NA $240,104.55 NA NA $240,053.95

[1] Twenty-seven parcels are taxed at varying rates. Remaining parcels are taxed at $66.00/parcel. Based on rates indicated in
memorandum provided by Raftelis Financial Consultants.
[2] Three golf course parcels taxed at a total $6,095.00.  Remaining parcels taxed at $2.50/parcel.
[3] Two parcels owned by “LCDZ Investors, LLC” taxed at a total $20,150.00.  Remaining parcels taxed at $37.70/parcel.
[4] Total number of parcels went down from last year due to nine parcel changes resulting in a net loss of two parcels.

Please see below for a brief explanation for each of the charges shown in the table above. For
each charge, the same rates and methodology that were applied in Fiscal Year 2017-2018 were
used this year to determine the FY 2018-2019 charges. In addition, please refer to the annual
administration reports for information regarding the FY 2018-2019 levy for Borrego Water
District CFD Nos. 2007-1 and 2017-1.

Please see Exhibits A through D enclosed, which lists the assessor’s parcel numbers and levy
amounts for each of the charges shown in the table above.

WATER AVAILABILITY STANDBY CHARGE (FUND 6415-01)

The funds raised by the Water Availability Standby Charge are used to pay for a share of the
general administrative costs of the Borrego Water District. The levy is a per parcel charge
applied to each parcel within the District except parcels within ID No. 1 (Ram’s Hill) and ID No.
3 (Deep Well and La Casa del Zorro).  The ID No. 1 share of administrative costs is collected
through the ID No. 1 charge (Fund No. 6415-02) while ID No. 3 has a separate standby charge
(Fund 6415-04).

12



Borrego Water District
FY 2018-2019 Levy
Page 2 of 2

The amount to be levied for the Water Availability Standby charge this year is calculated as
follows: 3,611 parcels all of which are charged at $22.80 per parcel for a total of $82,330.80.

ID NO. 1 - WATER, SEWER AND FLOOD CONTROL (FUND 6415-02)

The funds raised by the ID No. 1 Water, Sewer, and Flood Control charge are used to pay for
administration costs and water, sewer, and flood control services.

The amount to be levied for the ID No. 1 Water, Sewer, and Flood Control charge this year is
calculated as follows: 679 parcels all of which are charged at $66.00 per parcel for a total of
$44,814.00 and 27 other parcels charged at varying rates based on a study prepared by Raftelis
Financial Consultants (“RFC”) dated May 2, 2014 for a total of $61,397.55.

The study describes the rationale for reducing the amount charged to certain non-residential
parcels, golf course parcels, and other undeveloped parcels based on the current land use
classifications of the parcels versus what was originally anticipated at the point of time that the
availability charge was created.

As indicated in the study, RFC concluded that based on benefit, the amount charged to the
parcels being charged $66.00 per parcel should be increased and that the amount charged to the
remaining 27 parcels should be decreased.  However, since the District cannot increase a parcel’s

charge without going through a Proposition 218 ballot proceeding, the District has kept the
$66.00 per parcel charge unchanged from prior years and decreased the charge for the remaining
27 parcels beginning in FY 2015-2016.

PEST CONTROL STANDBY CHARGE (FUND 6415-03)

The funds raised by the Pest Control Standby charge are used to pay for eye gnat control services
(not the biting gnat).

The amount to be levied for the Pest Control Standby charge this year is calculated as follows:
4,708 parcels all of which are charged at $2.50 per parcel for a total of $11,770.00 and three golf
course parcels charged varying rates for a total of $6,095.00.

ID NO. 3 WATER STANDBY CHARGE (FUND 6415-04)

The funds raised by the ID No. 3 Water Standby charge are used to establish reserves for system
improvements related to the water wells and system storage. The amount to be levied for the ID
No. 3 Water Standby charge this year is calculated as follows: 358 parcels all of which are
charged at $37.70 per parcel for a total of $13,496.60 and one parcel owned by “LCDZ

Investors” (formerly owned by “Copley Press”) charged for a total of $20,150.00.

If you have any questions regarding these charges, please do not hesitate to contact me at (949)
955-1500.

13



 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – JULY 25, 2018 

AGENDA BILL 2.A.2 

  

July 19, 2018 

  

 

 

TO:    Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 

 

FROM:        Geoff Poole, GM  

 

SUBJECT:    Annual Fixed Charged Levies for Borrego Water District – Kim Pitman 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

Approve Proposed Resolutions  

 

ITEM EXPLANATION: 

Each FY year the BWD Board approves the presented resolutions for the assessments and related 

levy fees in addition to the resolutions for the Borrego Water District to act as the Legislative Body 

of the Community Facilities District No. 2017A and Community Facilities No. 2017B 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

See Attachments 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Resolution 2018-07-01 

2. Resolution 2018-07-02 

3. Resolution 2018-07-03 

4. Resolution 2018-07-04 

5. Resolution 2018-07-05 

6. Resolution 2018-07-06 w/ Final Draft 

7. Resolution 2018-07-07 w/ Final Draft 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14



BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

POLICY STATEMENT 

SUBJECT: STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT POLICY 

 

NO: 1994-03-01 

 

ADOPTED: March 16, 1994 

AMENDED: December 20, 1995 

AMENDED: January 22, 1997 

AMENDED: September 23, 1998 

AMENDED: January 27, 1999 

AMENDED: March 29, 2000 

AMENDED: January 29, 2003 

AMENDED: February 26, 2004 

AMENDED: February 23, 2005 

AMENDED: February 22, 2006 

AMENDED: February 28, 2007 

AMENDED: February 27, 2008 

AMENDED: February 25, 2009 

AMENDED: July 22, 2009 

AMENDED: July 28, 2010 

AMENDED: July 27, 2011 

AMENDED: June 27, 2012 

AMENDED: June 26, 2013 

AMENDED: June 25, 2014 

AMENDED: June 24, 2015 

AMENDED: July 19, 2016 

AMENDED: July 26, 2017 

AMENDED: July 19, 2018 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07-01 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT RESTATING AND 

ADOPTING A STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT POLICY 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (“Board”) of the Borrego Water District (the “District”) desires 

to rescind Resolution No. 2012-6-3 dated June 27, 2012 and adopt an Annual Statement of 

Investment Policy; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District 

that the following is the investment policy of the Borrego Water District: 

INVESTMENT POLICY: 

1. Annual Statement of Investment Policy: 

In accordance with the California Government Code, the District Treasurer will render an 

annual statement of investment policy to the Board of Directors.  The Board will review 

and affirm or amend the policy at that time. 

2. Investment Objectives: 

a. Safety:  It is the primary duty and responsibility of the Treasurer to protect, preserve 

and maintain the cash and investments placed in his trust on behalf of the citizens of 

the community. 

15



b. Liquidity:  an adequate percentage of the portfolio should be maintained in liquid 

short-term securities, which can be converted to cash if necessary to meet 

disbursement requirements. 

c. Yield:  Yield should become a consideration only after the basic requirements of 

safety and liquidity have been met. 

3. Investment Policy: 

a. Collateralization:  The District requires banks or savings and loans to collateralize 

investments in excess of FDIC amounts, currently insured up to $250,000, with 

government securities valued at 110% of the amount of deposit with said bank or 

savings and loan.  Said collateral is to be held in an independent safekeeping account 

in the District’s name. 

b. Authorized Investments and Portfolio Limits: 

1) Local Agency Investment Fund:  District money may be invested in the 

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) in accordance with Section 

16429.1 of the Government Code.  Such deposits shall not exceed 98% 

of the District’s total available investment capital.  Total investment 

capital is defined to be all bank accounts plus the District’s Direct 

Investments with the Local Agency Investment Fund. 

2) FDIC Insured Institutions’ Certificates of Deposit and Savings 

Accounts:  District investments shall not exceed 95% of the District’s 

total investment capital or more than 75% in a single FDIC-insured 

financial institution unless provision 4), below is used. 

3) U.S. Government Bills, Notes, Bonds and Overnight Money Market 

Funds which invest entirely in U.S. Government Bills, Notes and 

Bonds:  The limit in the amount of the investment portfolio in these 

instruments is 20%, maturity will be limited to a maximum of five 

years. 

4) Certificates of Deposit, Account Registry Services (CDARS): The 

Board may divert 95% of its' investments to a financial institution 

which provides CDARS.  All of the CDARS investments shall be FDIC 

insured. 

c. Treasurer’s Reports:  The Treasurer shall provide a quarterly report showing the 

type of investment, issuer, maturity, par and dollar amount, market value of portfolio 

and source of the valuation.  The Quarterly Report may list Money Market Funds and 

funds in the State of California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) as cash.  The 

Quarterly Report shall state the compliance of the portfolio with the Statement of 

Investment Policy and the Borrego Water District’s ability to meet its expenditure 

requirement for the next six months. 

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED by the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District 

this 25th day of July, 2018. 

16



_____________________________________________________________________ 

Beth Hart, President Board of Directors of Borrego Water District 

ATTEST: 

______________________________________________________________________ 

Joe Tatusko, Secretary Board of Directors of Borrego Water District 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

    ) 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) 

 

I, Joe Tatusko, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, do hereby certify 

that the foregoing Resolution No. 2018-07-01 was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said 

District at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors held on July 25, 2018 and that it was so 

adopted by the following vote:  

AYES:  DIRECTORS:  

NOES:  DIRECTORS:    

ABSENT: DIRECTORS:  

ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS:   

              

Joe Tatusko, Secretary  

Board of Directors Borrego Water District  

(SEAL) 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

)  ss. 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) 

 

I, Joe Tatuskp, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, do hereby certify 

that the above and foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07-01 of 

said Board, and that the same has not been amended or repealed. 

 

Dated: July 25, 2018  

              

Joe Tatusko, Secretary  

Board of Directors Borrego Water District 

 

(SEAL) 

17



Fund No. 6415-01 

Administration 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07-02 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

BORREGO WATER DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, 

CALIFORNIA, LEVYING STANDBY CHARGES AND/OR ACREAGE 

ASSESSMENTS TO DEFRAY THE COST OF OPERATIONS AND 

MAINTENANCE OF THE DISTRICT AND REQUESTING THE 

LEVY AND COLLECTION OF SAID STANDBY CHARGES AND/OR 

ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS ON LAND WITHIN THE DISTRICT FOR 

THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 

WHEREAS, Section 35470 of the Water Code of the State of California provides that a 

California Water District may in lieu, in whole, or in part, of raising funds for District purposes by ad 

valorem assessments, levy standby charges and/or acreage assessments on land to defray the cost of 

operations and maintenance and for any lawful district purpose; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has determined that it is deemed advisable and 

necessary to fix and levy standby charges and/or acreage assessments for the purpose of defraying 

certain operations and maintenance costs for the Fiscal Year 2018-2019; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of Borrego Water District DOES HEREBY 

RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER as follows: 

SECTION 1. There is hereby fixed standby charges and/or acreage assessments in the 

amounts on land within the District as shown on Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof to 

defray the cost of operations and maintenance for the Fiscal Year 2018-2019.  This Board of 

Directors hereby determines that said standby charges and/or acreage assessments in an amount not 

exceeding the assessments set forth in Exhibit A was existing prior to July 1, 1997 and that said 

assessments are exempt from the provisions of Article XIIID of the Constitution of the State of 

California.  After adoption of this Resolution, the General Manager, or designee, may make any 

necessary modifications to these charges to correct any errors, omissions or inconsistencies in the 

listing or in the amount to be charged based on changes from the final 2018 County of San Diego 

Assessor’s Roll. 

SECTION 2. Pursuant to Section 35479 of the Water Code, the Board of Supervisors of the 

County of San Diego is hereby requested at the time and manner of levying other County taxes to 

make levies in the amounts on land within the District, as shown on Exhibit A, and cause to be 

collected the amounts specified therein. 

SECTION 3. The Secretary of the District is hereby directed to submit to the Board of 

Supervisors and the Auditor/Controller of the County of San Diego a certified copy of this 

Resolution along with other documents as may be required. 

18



ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 25th day of July, 2018. 

              

President of the Board of Directors of  

Borrego Water District 

ATTEST: 

       

Secretary of the Board of Directors of  

Borrego Water District 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

)  ss. 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) 

 

I, Joe Tatusko, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, do hereby 

certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said District at a 

regular meeting held on the 25th day of July, 2018, and that it was so adopted by the following vote: 

AYES:  DIRECTORS:  

NOES:  DIRECTORS:   

ABSENT: DIRECTORS:  

ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS:   

              

Joe Tatusko, Secretary of the Board of Directors of 

Borrego Water District 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

)  ss. 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) 

 

I, Joe Tatusko, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, do hereby 

certify that the above and foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07-

02, of said Board, and that the same has not been amended or repealed. 

Dated:  July 25, 2018 

              

Joe Tatusko, Secretary of the Board of Directors of 

Borrego Water District 

19



Fund No. 6415-02 

Improvement District No. 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07-03 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO 

WATER DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LEVYING 

STANDBY CHARGES AND/OR ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS TO DEFRAY 

THE COSTS OF OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF THE DISTRICT, 

AND TO PAY COSTS OF OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE FOR 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 AND REQUESTING THE LEVY AND 

COLLECTION OF SAID STANDBY CHARGES AND/OR ACREAGE 

ASSESSMENTS ON CERTAIN LAND IN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 

1 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 

WHEREAS, Improvement District No. 1 of the Borrego Water District was formed for the 

purpose of providing water, sewer and flood control service to the lands and inhabitants of the 

Improvement District and for said purpose water, sewer and flood control systems have been 

constructed for the benefit of said Improvement District; and 

WHEREAS, by reason of the construction of said water, sewer and flood control systems, 

water, sewer and flood control service is now and will be available to lands therein and said water, 

sewer and flood control systems are a benefit to the lands lying within said Improvement District; 

and 

WHEREAS, Section 35470 of the Water Code of the State of California provides that a 

California Water District may in lieu, in whole, or in part, of raising funds for District purposes by ad 

valorem assessments, levy standby charges and/or acreage assessments on land, to defray the cost of 

operations and maintenance and for any lawful district purpose; and 

WHEREAS, matters have been presented to and considered by the Board of Directors 

relating to the financial requirements of said Improvement District; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has determined that it is deemed advisable and 

necessary to fix and levy standby charges and/or acreage assessments within Improvement District 

No. 1 for the purpose of paying certain operations and maintenance costs and the payment of a 

portion of the debt service on bonds of Improvement District No. 1 for the Fiscal Year 2018-2019; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District hereby 

RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER as follows: 

SECTION 1. There is hereby fixed standby charges and/or acreage assessments in the 

amounts on land within Improvement District No. 1 as shown on Exhibit A attached hereto and made 

a part hereof for the payment of the cost of operation and maintenance for said Improvement District 

No. 1 for the Fiscal Year 2018-2019.  This Board of Directors hereby determines that said standby 

charges and/or acreage assessments in an amount not exceeding the assessments set forth in Exhibit 

A was existing prior to July 1, 1997 and that said assessments are exempt from the provisions of 

Article XIIID of the Constitution of the State of California. After adoption of this Resolution, the 

20



General Manager, or designee, may make any necessary modifications to these charges to correct any 

errors, omissions or inconsistencies in the listing or in the amount to be charged based on changes 

from the final 2016 County of San Diego Assessor’s Roll. 

SECTION 2. Pursuant to Section 35479 of the Water Code, the Board of Supervisors is 

requested at the time and manner of levying other County taxes to make levies in the amounts on said 

lots within Improvement District No. 1 as shown on Exhibit A and cause to be collected the amounts 

specified therein. 

SECTION 3. The Secretary of the District is hereby directed to submit to the County Board 

of Supervisors and the County Auditor/Controller a certified copy of this Resolution along with other 

documents as may be required. 

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 25th day of July, 2018. 

 

              

President of the Board of Directors of  

Borrego Water District 

ATTEST: 

       

Secretary of the Board of Directors of  

Borrego Water District

21



 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

)  ss. 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) 

I, Joe Tatusko,  Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, do hereby 

certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said District at a 

regular meeting held on the 25th day of July, 2018, and that it was so adopted by the following vote: 

AYES:  DIRECTORS:  

NOES:  DIRECTORS:   

ABSENT: DIRECTORS:  

ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS:   

              

Secretary of the Board of Directors of Borrego Water 

District 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

)  ss. 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) 

I, Joe Tatusko, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, do hereby 

certify that the above and foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07-

03, of said Board, and that the same has not been amended or repealed. 

Dated:  July 25, 2018 

              

Secretary of the Board of Directors of Borrego Water 

District 

 

 

 

22



Fund No. 6415-03 

Pest Control 

RESOLUTION 2018-07-04 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO 

WATER DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LEVYING 

CHARGES AND/OR ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS TO DEFRAY THE COST 

OF PROVIDING PEST CONTROL SERVICES BY THE DISTRICT AND 

REQUESTING LEVY AND COLLECTION OF SAID CHARGES AND/OR 

ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 

WHEREAS, Section 35565.5 of the Water Code of the State of California provides that a 

California Water District may, in the manner as provided in Section 35470 of the Water Code, in 

lieu, in whole or in part, of raising funds for District purposes by ad valorem assessments, levy 

charges and/or acreage assessments on land within the District to defray the cost of mosquito 

abatement and vector control services; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has determined that it is deemed advisable and 

necessary to fix and levy charges and/or acreage assessments for the purpose of defraying the cost of 

providing mosquito abatement and vector control services for the Fiscal Year 2018-2019. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of Borrego Water District DOES HEREBY 

RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER as follows: 

SECTION 1. There is hereby fixed charges and/or acreage assessments in the amounts on 

land within the District as shown on Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof to provide pest 

control services for the Fiscal Year 2018-2019.  This Board of Directors hereby determines that said 

standby charges and/or acreage assessments in an amount not exceeding the assessments set forth in 

Exhibit A was existing prior to July 1, 1997 and that said assessments are exempt from the provisions 

of Article XIIID of the Constitution of the State of California. After adoption of this Resolution, the 

General Manager, or designee, may make any necessary modifications to these charges to correct any 

errors, omissions or inconsistencies in the listing or in the amount to be charged based on changes 

from the final 2018 County of San Diego Assessor’s Roll. 

SECTION 2. Pursuant to Section 35479 of the Water Code, the Board of Supervisors of the 

County of San Diego is hereby requested at the time and manner of levying other County taxes to 

make levies in the amounts on land within the District, as shown on Exhibit A, and cause to be 

collected the amounts specified therein. 

SECTION 3. The Secretary of the District is hereby directed to submit to the Board of 

Supervisors and the Auditor/Controller of the County of San Diego a certified copy of this 

Resolution. 

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 25th day of July, 2018. 

       

              

      President of the Board of Directors  

      of Borrego Water District 

23



 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Secretary of the Board of Directors of  

Borrego Water District 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

)  ss. 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) 

 

 

 

I, Joe Tatusko, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, do hereby 

certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said District at a 

regular meeting held on the 25th day of July, 2018, and that it was so adopted by the following vote: 

AYES:  DIRECTORS:  

NOES:  DIRECTORS:   

ABSENT: DIRECTORS:  

ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS:   

       

              

      Secretary of the Board of Directors 

      Of Borrego Water District 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

)  ss. 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) 

 

I, Joe Tatusko, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, do hereby 

certify that the above and foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07-

04, of said Board, and that the same has not been amended or repealed. 

Dated:   

       

              

Secretary of the Board of Directors  

Of Borrego Water District 

24



Fund No. 6415-04 
Improvement District No. 3 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07-05 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO 

WATER DISTRICT, SAN DIEGO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LEVYING 

STANDBY CHARGES AND/OR ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS TO DEFRAY 

THE COST OF OPERATING AND MAINTAINING THE WATER 

FACILITIES WITHIN IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 3 OF THE 

DISTRICT AND REQUESTING THE LEVY AND COLLECTION OF SAID 

STANDBY CHARGES AND/OR ACREAGE ASSESSMENTS FOR THE 

FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 

WHEREAS, Improvement District No. 3 of the Borrego Water District was formed for the 

purpose of providing water service to the lands and inhabitants of the Improvement District; and 

WHEREAS, by reason of the acquisition of the water system, water service is now and will 

be available to lands therein and said water system is a benefit to the lands lying within said 

Improvement District; and 

WHEREAS, Section 35470 of the Water Code of the State of California, provides that a 

California Water District may in lieu, in whole, or in part, of raising funds for District purposes by ad 

valorem assessments, levy standby charges and/or acreage assessments to defray the cost of 

operations and maintenance and for any lawful district purpose; and 

WHEREAS, matters have been presented to and considered by the Board of Directors 

relating to the financial requirements of said Improvement District; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has determined that it is deemed advisable and 

necessary to fix and levy standby charges and/or acreage assessments within Improvement District 

No. 3 of the District to defray the cost of operations and maintenance of the water facilities within 

Improvement District No. 3 for the Fiscal Year 2018-2019. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of Borrego Water District DOES HEREBY 

RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER as follows: 

SECTION 1. There is hereby fixed standby charges and/or acreage assessments in the 

amounts on land within Improvement District No. 3 as more fully described in Exhibit A attached 

hereto and made a part hereof to defray the cost of operations and maintenance for Improvement 

District No. 3 for the Fiscal Year 2018-2019.  This Board of Directors hereby determines that said 

standby charges and/or acreage assessments in an amount not exceeding the assessments set forth in 

Exhibit A was existing prior to July 1, 1997 and that said assessments are exempt from the provisions 

of Article XIIID of the Constitution of the State of California.  After adoption of this Resolution, the 

General Manager, or designee, may make any necessary modifications to these charges to correct any 

errors, omissions or inconsistencies in the listing or in the amount to be charged based on changes 

from the final 2018 County of San Diego Assessor’s Roll. 

SECTION 2. Pursuant to Section 35479 of the Water Code, the Board of Supervisors of the 

County of San Diego is hereby requested at the time and manner of levying other County taxes to 

25



make levies in the amounts on land within Improvement District No. 3, shown on Exhibit A, and 

cause to be collected the amounts specified therein. 

SECTION 3. The Secretary of the District is hereby directed to submit to the Board of 

Supervisors and the Auditor/Controller of the County of San Diego a certified copy of this 

Resolution along with other documents as may be required. 

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 25th day of July, 2018. 

              

President of the Board of Directors of  

Borrego Water District 

ATTEST: 

      

Secretary of the Board of Directors of  

Borrego Water District 

 

 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

)  ss. 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) 

 

I, Joe Tatusko, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, do hereby 

certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said District at a 

regular meeting held on the 25th day of July, 2018, and that it was so adopted by the following vote: 

AYES:  DIRECTORS:  

NOES:  DIRECTORS:   

ABSENT: DIRECTORS:   

ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS:   

              

      Secretary of the Board of Directors  

      Of Borrego Water District 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

26



 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

)  ss. 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) 

 

I, Joe Tatusko, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, do hereby 

certify that the above and foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07-

05 of said Board, and that the same has not been amended or repealed. 

Dated:  July 25, 2018 

              

Secretary of the Board of Directors  

Of Borrego Water District 

 

 

 

27



1 
RESOLUTION 2018-07-06 

Fund No. 6415-07 

Community Facilities District No. 2017-1 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07-06 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO 

WATER DISTRICT ACTING AS THE LEGISLATIVE BODY OF 

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2017-1 OF THE BORREGO 

WATER DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES 

WITHIN COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2017-1 FOR THE 

FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 

WHEREAS, the Borrego Water District (the “District”) previously established Community 

Facilities District No. 2017-1 of the Borrego Water District (“CFD No. 2017-1”) pursuant to the 

terms and provisions of the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District acting as the legislative body of CFD 

No. 2017-1 is authorized pursuant to Resolution No. 2017-04-08 adopted April 18, 2017 (the 

“Resolution of Formation”) and Ordinance No. 17-01 adopted by the Board of Directors of the 

District on 17-01 (the “Ordinance”), to levy a special tax sufficient to pay principal, interest, other 

periodic costs and administrative expenses with respect to bonds of CFD 2017-1 and any bonds 

and/or certificates of participation proposed to be issued to finance the Facilities (the “Bonds”) and to 

pay certain costs of the Facilities (as defined in the Resolutions of Formation); and 

WHEREAS, it is now necessary and appropriate that this Board levy and collect the special 

taxes for the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 for the purpose specified in the Ordinance, by the adoption of a 

resolution as specified by the Act and the Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the special taxes being levied hereunder are at the same rate or at a lower rate 

than provided by the Ordinance; 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO WATER 

DISTRICT, ACTING IN ITS CAPACITY AS THE LEGISLATIVE BODY OF 

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2017-1, DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, 

DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1.  The above recitals are true and correct. After adoption of this Resolution, the 

General Manager, or designee, may make any necessary modifications to these charges to correct any 

errors, omissions or inconsistencies in the listing or in the amount to be charged based on changes 

from the final 2018 County of San Diego Assessor’s Roll. 

SECTION 2.  The special tax (“Special Tax”) is imposed without regard to property 

valuation and is levied in compliance with the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as 

amended, commencing with Government Code Section 53311 (the “Act”) and the Ordinance. 

SECTION 3.  In accordance with the Act and the Ordinance, there is hereby levied upon the 

parcels within the District which are not otherwise exempt from taxation under the Act or the 

Ordinance the special taxes for the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 at the tax rates set forth in the report 

prepared by David Taussig and Associates for CFD No. 2017-1 entitled “Administration Report 

28



2 
RESOLUTION 2018-07-06 

Fiscal Year 2018-2019” (the “Report”) submitted herewith, which rates do not exceed the maximum 

rates set forth in the Ordinance.  After adoption of this Resolution, the General Manager of the 

District, or his designee, may make any necessary modifications to these special taxes to correct any 

errors, omissions or inconsistencies in the listing or categorization of parcels to be taxed or in the 

amount to be charged to any category of parcels; provided, however, that any such modifications 

shall not result in an increase in the tax applicable to any category of parcels and can only be made 

prior to the submission of the tax rolls to the San Diego County Auditor or prior to delivery of direct 

billings, as applicable. 

SECTION 4.  All of the collections of the special tax shall be used only as provided for in the 

Act and the Resolutions of Formation.  The special tax shall be levied only so long as needed to 

accomplish the purposes described in the Resolutions of Formation. 

SECTION 5.  The special tax shall be collected in the same manner as ordinary ad valorem 

taxes are collected, provided, however, that CFD No. 2017-1 may directly bill the special tax, may 

collect special taxes at a different time or in different manner if necessary to meet its financial 

obligations, and the special tax shall be subject to the same penalties and the same procedure and sale 

in cases of delinquency as provided for ad valorem taxes as such procedure may be modified by law 

or this Board from time to time. 

SECTION 6.  As a cumulative remedy, if any amount levied as a special tax for payment of 

bond interest or principal, together with any penalties and other charges accruing under this 

Resolution, are not paid when due, the Board of Directors may, not later than four years after the due 

date of the last installment of principal on the Bonds, order that the same be collected by an action 

brought in the superior court to foreclose the lien of such special tax. 

SECTION 7.  The General Manager is hereby authorized and directed to transmit a certified 

copy of this Resolution and the Report to the San Diego County Auditor, together with other 

supporting documentation as may be required to place said special taxes on the secured property tax 

roll for the Fiscal Year 2018-2019, and/or arrange for the direct billing of the special taxes, and to 

perform all other acts which are required by the Act, the Ordinance, or by law in order to accomplish 

the purpose of this Resolution. 

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 25th day of July, 2018. 

              

President of the Board of Directors of  

Borrego Water District 

ATTEST: 

      

Secretary of the Board of Directors of 

Borrego Water District

29



3 
RESOLUTION 2018-07-06 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

)  ss. 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) 

I, Joe Tatusko, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, do hereby 

certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said District at a 

regular meeting held on the 25th day of July, 2018, and that it was so adopted by the following vote: 

AYES:  DIRECTORS:  

NOES:  DIRECTORS:   

ABSENT: DIRECTORS:   

ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS:   

              

Secretary of the Board of Directors of Borrego Water 

District 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

)  ss. 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) 

I, Joe Tatusko, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, do hereby 

certify that the above and foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07-

06 of said Board, and that the same has not been amended or repealed. 

Dated:  July 25, 2018 

              

Secretary of the Board of Directors of Borrego Water 

District 

 

 

 

30



Fund No. 6415-06 

Community Facilities District No. 2007-1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07-07 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO 

WATER DISTRICT ACTING AS THE LEGISLATIVE BODY OF 

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2007-1 OF THE BORREGO 

WATER DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE LEVY OF SPECIAL TAXES 

WITHIN COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2007-1 FOR THE 

FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 

WHEREAS, the Borrego Water District (the “District”) previously established Community 

Facilities District No. 2007-1 of the Borrego Water District (“CFD No. 2007-1”) pursuant to the 

terms and provisions of the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District acting as the legislative body of CFD 

No. 2007-1 is authorized pursuant to Resolutions Nos. 2007-3-1 and 2007-3-2 adopted 

March 14, 2007 (the “Resolutions of Formation”) and Ordinance No. O2007-2 adopted by the Board 

of Directors of the District on May 9, 2007 (the “Ordinance”), to levy a special tax sufficient to pay 

principal, interest, other periodic costs and administrative expenses with respect to bonds of CFD 

2007-1 and any bonds and/or certificates of participation proposed to be issued to finance the 

Facilities (the “Bonds”) and to pay certain costs of the Facilities (as defined in the Resolutions of 

Formation); and 

WHEREAS, it is now necessary and appropriate that this Board levy and collect the special 

taxes for the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 for the purpose specified in the Ordinance, by the adoption of a 

resolution as specified by the Act and the Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, the special taxes being levied hereunder are at the same rate or at a lower rate 

than provided by the Ordinance; 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BORREGO WATER 

DISTRICT, ACTING IN ITS CAPACITY AS THE LEGISLATIVE BODY OF 

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2007-1, DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, 

DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1.  The above recitals are true and correct. After adoption of this Resolution, the 

General Manager, or designee, may make any necessary modifications to these charges to correct any 

errors, omissions or inconsistencies in the listing or in the amount to be charged based on changes 

from the final 2018 County of San Diego Assessor’s Roll. 

SECTION 2.  The special tax (“Special Tax”) is imposed without regard to property 

valuation and is levied in compliance with the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as 

amended, commencing with Government Code Section 53311 (the “Act”) and the Ordinance. 

SECTION 3.  In accordance with the Act and the Ordinance, there is hereby levied upon the 

parcels within the District which are not otherwise exempt from taxation under the Act or the 

31



Ordinance the special taxes for the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 at the tax rates set forth in the report 

prepared by David Taussig and Associates for CFD No. 2007-1 entitled “Administration Report 

Fiscal Year 2018-2019” (the “Report”) submitted herewith, which rates do not exceed the maximum 

rates set forth in the Ordinance.  After adoption of this Resolution, the General Manager of the 

District, or his designee, may make any necessary modifications to these special taxes to correct any 

errors, omissions or inconsistencies in the listing or categorization of parcels to be taxed or in the 

amount to be charged to any category of parcels; provided, however, that any such modifications 

shall not result in an increase in the tax applicable to any category of parcels and can only be made 

prior to the submission of the tax rolls to the San Diego County Auditor or prior to delivery of direct 

billings, as applicable. 

SECTION 4.  All of the collections of the special tax shall be used only as provided for in the 

Act and the Resolutions of Formation.  The special tax shall be levied only so long as needed to 

accomplish the purposes described in the Resolutions of Formation. 

SECTION 5.  The special tax shall be collected in the same manner as ordinary ad valorem 

taxes are collected, provided, however, that CFD No. 2007-1 may directly bill the special tax, may 

collect special taxes at a different time or in different manner if necessary to meet its financial 

obligations, and the special tax shall be subject to the same penalties and the same procedure and sale 

in cases of delinquency as provided for ad valorem taxes as such procedure may be modified by law 

or this Board from time to time. 

SECTION 6.  As a cumulative remedy, if any amount levied as a special tax for payment of 

bond interest or principal, together with any penalties and other charges accruing under this 

Resolution, are not paid when due, the Board of Directors may, not later than four years after the due 

date of the last installment of principal on the Bonds, order that the same be collected by an action 

brought in the superior court to foreclose the lien of such special tax. 

SECTION 7.  The General Manager is hereby authorized and directed to transmit a certified 

copy of this Resolution and the Report to the San Diego County Auditor, together with other 

supporting documentation as may be required to place said special taxes on the secured property tax 

roll for the Fiscal Year 2018-2019, and/or arrange for the direct billing of the special taxes, and to 

perform all other acts which are required by the Act, the Ordinance, or by law in order to accomplish 

the purpose of this Resolution. 

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 25th day of July, 2018. 

              

President of the Board of Directors of  

Borrego Water District 

ATTEST: 

      

Secretary of the Board of Directors of 

Borrego Water District

32



 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

)  ss. 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) 

I, Joe Tatusko, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, do hereby 

certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said District at a 

regular meeting held on the 25th day of July, 2018, and that it was so adopted by the following vote: 

AYES:  DIRECTORS:  

NOES:  DIRECTORS:   

ABSENT: DIRECTORS:   

ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS:   

              

Secretary of the Board of Directors of Borrego Water 

District 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 

)  ss. 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) 

I, Joe Tatusko Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Borrego Water District, do hereby 

certify that the above and foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of RESOLUTION NO. 2018-07-

07 of said Board, and that the same has not been amended or repealed. 

Dated:  July 25, 2018 

              

Secretary of the Board of Directors of Borrego Water 

District 

 

 

 

33



BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – JULY 25, 2018 

AGENDA BILL 2.A.3 

  

July 19, 2018 

  

TO:    Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 

FROM:        Geoff Poole, GM  

SUBJECT:    BWD 2018-19 Staff Goals and Objectives – G Poole 

 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

Receive Report from General Manager and Legal Counsel and direct staff as deemed 

appropriate 

 ITEM EXPLANATION: 

 

I have worked with Kim, Greg and Brian Brady on the content, format and future reporting methods 

during the year for 2018-19 Goals and Objectives. The proposed Goals and Objectives are attached. 

Step One is for the Board to review the attachment, comment and revise as needed. The new 

reporting methods will be unveiled at the September meeting. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

N/A 

ATTACHMENTS –  

1. Draft Goals and Objectives for 2018-19 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

34



 

Borrego Water District 

General Managers Organizational Goals and Objectives 

Fiscal Year 2018-19 

 

1. OPERATIONS: Provide the oversight, as needed, and support management of the water and 

wastewater systems to meet or exceed all State and Federal standards in a safe environment for 

BWD employees.  

A. Create structure for BWD Operations staff to be coordinated with CIP projects. Aug 

2018 

B. Develop new Budget and CIP Review Process 

a. Evaluate existing Budget Format/Process – Revise as needed: Jan - Jun  2019 

C. Test Emergency Preparedness Plan with local groups (school, fire, businesses, County 

etc…) 

D. Provide improved security for BWD facilities including physical improvements and 

video cameras 

E. Repair Flood Control Facility 

F. Receive SWRCB Discharge Permit for WasteWater Treatment Plant 

G. Resolve Wastewater Treatment Plant odors in collection system  

H. Implement BWDs new Fats Oils and Grease Policy including Elementary School 

I. Evaluate feasibility of well field solar power conversion 

J. Miscellaneous Projects: Lorch easement, Sunset sewer acceptance and future 

extension, time card review, monthly staff meetings 

 

 

2. BUDGET/FINANCE: Manage the financial assets of the District to provide the funds necessary for 

BWD Operations, Capital, Reserve Funds and Debt Service needs in a transparent manner. 

A. 2017-18 Audit – Interface with auditor, present documents to Board of Directors: Jul - 

Oct 2018 

B. Develop new Budget and CIP Review Process 

a. Evaluate existing Budget Format/Process – Revise as needed: Jan - Jun  2019 

C. 2018 BWD Bond Financing – Work with Consultants on finalizing $5.5 M Bond Issue: Jul 

2019  

D. Miscellaneous Projects: Club Circle Golf Course Reimbursements, Club Circle Trash, 

New Rams Hill Long Term Cooperation Agreement Negotiations, Mesquite Ranch Fee 

Waiver, Time Card Review, Accept Credit Card Payments, Online Billing Access/E Billing, 

Monthly Staff Meetings 

 

3. GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLAN:  Work in conjunction with the County of San Diego, State 

of California, Borrego Basin GSP Advisory Committee and other stakeholder groups to prepare an 

implementable GSP within the proposed timeline. 

A. Organize/Participate in Core Team and Advisory Committee activities: Jul. 2018 – Jun. 

2019 

a. Support AC Constituent Groups and outside organizations, as needed  

35



b. Expand Water Quality Monitoring Network 

i. Contact well owners and request participation  

c. Provide input into GSP Fallowing Plan 

i. Viking Ranch Assessment 

ii. Air Quality Monitoring System 

d. Participate in Baseline Pumping Allocation meetings  

e. Manage SDAC Contracts (See Grants Section) 

f. Determine most beneficial EIR approval strategy and support County  

g. Monitor County of SD PSR Process 

h. Miscellaneous Projects: GSA Expense Description, DCF Model 

 

4. GRANTS/BONDS/PUBLIC INITIAVES: Maximize the use of alternative funding sources as an 

alternative to BWD Ratepayer revenues. 

A. Grants Received: SDAC grant from DWR - Manage Contracts: Jun. 2018 – Jul. 2019 

a. Le Sar Development Consultants: Public Outreach 

i. Develop Materials, Survey/Data Acquisition, Business Survey 

Distribution  

ii. Participate in Outreach efforts including AC Ad hoc Committee meeting 

and public workshops etc... 

b. Dr Jay Jones: Socioeconomic Modeling    

i. Submit info from surveys, provide data and other advice/input into 

model design 

c. Dudek/USGS: Investigative Well Drilling 

i. Provide advice on well alternatives and coordinate with BWD 

Operations Staff 

d. Dudek: Meter Installation Financial Assistance  

i. Assist consultant in working with local participants in the program  

e. Receive approvals from BWD Board on Reimbursement Agreement with 

County of SD for SDAC Grant proceeds – Aug. 2018 

f. Center for Collaborative Policy = GSP AC and CT Facilitation 

i. Liaison with Facilitator for meeting preparation, organization and other 

related activities 

B. Manage Grant Applications for DWR water and SWRCB wastewater Grants  

a. Applications submitted: Monitor comments from staff with questions/info 

request 

b. Resolve Twin Tanks lot discrepancy with the State of CA 

c. Provide periodic updates to SD Air Pollution Control Staff re Diesel Motor 

Replacement 

C. Pursue other Grant Opportunities 

i. SDAC Round #2, USDA, DWR Monitoring Well, EPA, Others 

D. BWD Bond - Capital Improvement Plan 

E. Public Initiative: Scenario Planning for 2018 California Water Bond – Develop planning 

scenarios for both positive & negative election results 

a.  Provide support for BWD Board Bond Proceeds Ad Hoc Committee 

b.  If successful, create structure and organization needed for expenditure of funds. 

c. If unsuccessful, take steps necessary to obtain future BWD supplies including 

land acquisition in the short term, “wait and see strategy” or others. 

36



BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – JULY 25, 2018 

AGENDA BILL 2.A.4 

  

July 19, 2018 

  

TO:    Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 

FROM:        Geoff Poole, GM  

SUBJECT:    Construction Management Consultant Selection – G Poole, G Halloway, R Delahay, 

L Brecht 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

Review recommendations and select Construction Management Consultant for BWD CIP projects 

funded by the recent BWD Bond issuance. 

  

ITEM EXPLANATION: 
Three qualified firms submitted Proposals on July 19th to provide Construction Management 

Services: Dudek Engineering, Dynamic Engineering and IEC. Staff (Poole/Halloway) and Directors 

Brecht and Delahay will review the Proposals over the weekend, meet on Monday and present its 

recommendation to the Board at the Meeting. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

37



BORREGO WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – JULY 25, 2018 

AGENDA BILL 2.B.1 

 

July 19, 2018 

  

TO:    Board of Directors, Borrego Water District 

FROM:        Geoff Poole, GM  

SUBJECT:    GSP Costs to Date and Reimbursables – G Poole  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  

 

Review list of GSP related expenses and BWD reimbursables, approve and forward to County of 

SD Core Team for inclusion in GSP Financing Plan. 

  

ITEM EXPLANATION: 
 

Following is a list of expenses: 

 

             Expense          Cost  Funding Source 

Basin Studies – PRE 2015    $2,000,000          Grants 

Basin Studies – PRE 2015      1,000,000           BWD 

BWC – PRE 2015          150,000          Grants 

BWC – PRE 2015            80,000           BWD  

BWC – PRE 2015            50,000         Pumpers 

GSP CEQA           500,000           Grant  

SDAC Outreach, Model, Well Drilling       500,000           Grant 

 GSP Development – County of SD    1,200,000    Grants/County  

CCP – Facilitation            120,000           Grants 

GSA Formation            60,000          Grants 

BWD – Legal POST 2015 (Thru Jun 18)       178,190            BWD 

BWD -Engineering/Finance  “              127,305           BWD 

BWD – Staff POST 2015 

    Includes AC Support (Meals/Minutes etc..)        70,875          BWD 

2018 Water Bond Legal Research/Short Poll        28,000          BWD 

Air Quality Monitoring            30,000           BWD 

Future GSP Costs      ??   ?? 

 

TOTAL      $6,036,370      

 

The BOLD printed items are eligible for reimbursement and the total is $376,370 so far. In some 

of the previous estimates the amount for BWD reimbursables was higher but over $50,000 in 

38



Grant Research expenses was classified at GSP which is not technically correct and was 

removed. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 
 

N/A 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. None 

 

 
 

39



ITEM V 

STAFF 

REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

 

40



Item V.A 

 
FINANCIALS 

May 2018 

 

 

 

 
 

41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



Item V.B 

 
WATER & WASTE 

WATER 

OPERATIONS 

REPORT 

 
May 2018 

June 2018 
 

53



 

May 2018 
 
 

WATER OPERATIONS REPORT 
 

WELL  TYPE  FLOW RATE STATUS  COMMENT 
 
ID1-8  Production 350  In Use 
ID1-10  Production 300  In Use 
ID1-12  Production 900  In Use   
ID1-16  Production 750  In Use   
Wilcox  Production   80  In Use  Diesel backup well for ID-4   
ID4-4  Production 400  In Use 
ID4-11  Production 900  In Use  Diesel engine drive exercised monthly 
ID4-18  Production 150  In Use 
ID5-5  Production 850  In Use   
 
System Problems:  All production wells are in service. All reservoirs are in operating condition.  

WASTEWATER OPERATIONS REPORT 
 
Rams Hill Wastewater Treatment Facility serving ID-1, ID-2 and ID-5 Total Cap. 0.25 MGD (million 
gallons per day): 
Average flow:  65,565 (gallons per day) 
Peak flow:  104,000 gpd Sunday May 27, 2018 
 
 
 

54



 

June 2018 
 
 

WATER OPERATIONS REPORT 
 

WELL  TYPE  FLOW RATE STATUS  COMMENT 
 
ID1-8  Production 350  In Use 
ID1-10  Production 300  In Use 
ID1-12  Production 900  In Use   
ID1-16  Production 750  In Use   
Wilcox  Production   80  In Use  Diesel backup well for ID-4   
ID4-4  Production 400  In Use 
ID4-11  Production 900  In Use  Diesel engine drive exercised monthly 
ID4-18  Production 150  In Use 
ID5-5  Production 850  In Use   
 
System Problems:  All production wells are in service. All reservoirs are in operating condition.  

WASTEWATER OPERATIONS REPORT 
 
Rams Hill Wastewater Treatment Facility serving ID-1, ID-2 and ID-5 Total Cap. 0.25 MGD (million 
gallons per day): 
Average flow:  56,433 (gallons per day) 
Peak flow:  141,400 gpd Thursday June 3, 2018 
 
 
 

55



Item V.C 

 
WATER 

PRODUCTION/USE 

RECORDS 

 
May 2018 

June 2018 
 

56



8

                                               WATER PRODUCTION SUMMARY
MAY 2018

WATER WATER WATER ID4 ID4 ID4 TOTAL TOTAL
DATE USE PROD %NRW USE PROD %NRW USE PROD

May-16 22.54 22.99 1.96 78.02 92.54 15.69 100.56 115.53

Jun-16 30.90 33.34 7.31 96.77 114.10 15.19 127.67 147.44

Jul-16 35.02 35.74 2.01 97.17 115.18 15.63 132.19 150.91

Aug-16 41.77 43.61 4.21 115.77 141.88 18.40 157.54 185.48

Sep-16 43.67 46.58 6.25 119.76 118.50 -1.06 163.43 165.09

Oct-16 34.51 37.64 8.31 102.51 122.73 16.48 137.02 160.37

Nov-16 31.55 31.58 0.10 102.59 112.11 8.50 134.14 143.70

Dec-16 27.15 27.95 2.87 73.25 82.85 11.59 100.40 110.81

Jan-17 17.49 16.18 -8.10 51.59 59.32 13.02 69.08 75.50

Feb-17 11.72 14.64 19.93 63.23 73.40 13.85 74.95 88.04

Mar-17 17.15 18.48 7.17 63.65 68.34 6.86 80.81 86.82

Apr-17 25.02 26.02 3.83 90.17 99.02 8.94 115.18 125.03

May-17 28.18 29.45 4.30 98.06 113.48 13.58 126.25 142.93

Jun-17 29.25 33.42 12.48 96.28 106.02 9.19 125.52 139.44

Jul-17 32.84 34.17 3.90 107.37 122.38 12.26 140.21 156.55

Aug-17 35.64 40.65 12.32 127.56 141.43 9.81 163.19 182.07

Sep-17 40.98 43.11 4.93 102.46 114.72 10.69 143.44 157.83

Oct-17 29.35 31.05 5.48 108.42 119.22 9.06 137.77 150.28

Nov-17 26.03 27.67 5.92 107.09 120.15 10.87 133.12 147.82

Dec-17 23.23 26.28 11.60 80.91 89.46 9.55 104.14 115.73

Jan-18 19.40 19.95 2.74 86.60 95.01 8.85 106.01 114.96

Feb-18 19.77 21.14 6.49 78.55 87.58 10.31 98.32 108.72

Mar-18 19.90 20.26 1.77 73.56 80.32 8.42 93.46 100.58

Apr-18 22.01 22.72 3.11 88.49 99.08 10.69 110.50 121.80

May-18 25.10 25.46 1.40 98.95 108.29 8.62 124.05 133.75

                12 Mo. TOTAL 351.69 375.33 5.88 1254.29 1397.14 10.15 1605.99 1772.46

Totals reflect Water (ID1 & ID3) and ID4 (ID4 & ID5) .  Interties to SA3 are no longer needed to be
separated. ID4 and SA5 are combined because all water production is pumped from ID4.
All figures are in Acre Feet of water pumped.

                                    NON-REVENUE WATER SUMMARY (%)

DATE WATER ID-4 ID-5 DISTRICT-WIDE AVERAGE
May-18 1.40 8.62 N/A 5.01

            12 Mo. Average 5.88 10.15 N/A 8.01

57



8

                                               WATER PRODUCTION SUMMARY
JUNE 2018

WATER WATER WATER ID4 ID4 ID4 TOTAL TOTAL
DATE USE PROD %NRW USE PROD %NRW USE PROD
Jun-16 30.90 33.34 7.31 96.77 114.10 15.19 127.67 147.44

Jul-16 35.02 35.74 2.01 97.17 115.18 15.63 132.19 150.91

Aug-16 41.77 43.61 4.21 115.77 141.88 18.40 157.54 185.48

Sep-16 43.67 46.58 6.25 119.76 118.50 -1.06 163.43 165.09

Oct-16 34.51 37.64 8.31 102.51 122.73 16.48 137.02 160.37

Nov-16 31.55 31.58 0.10 102.59 112.11 8.50 134.14 143.70

Dec-16 27.15 27.95 2.87 73.25 82.85 11.59 100.40 110.81

Jan-17 17.49 16.18 -8.10 51.59 59.32 13.02 69.08 75.50

Feb-17 11.72 14.64 19.93 63.23 73.40 13.85 74.95 88.04

Mar-17 17.15 18.48 7.17 63.65 68.34 6.86 80.81 86.82

Apr-17 25.02 26.02 3.83 90.17 99.02 8.94 115.18 125.03

May-17 28.18 29.45 4.30 98.06 113.48 13.58 126.25 142.93

Jun-17 29.25 33.42 12.48 96.28 106.02 9.19 125.52 139.44

Jul-17 32.84 34.17 3.90 107.37 122.38 12.26 140.21 156.55

Aug-17 35.64 40.65 12.32 127.56 141.43 9.81 163.19 182.07

Sep-17 40.98 43.11 4.93 102.46 114.72 10.69 143.44 157.83

Oct-17 29.35 31.05 5.48 108.42 119.22 9.06 137.77 150.28

Nov-17 26.03 27.67 5.92 107.09 120.15 10.87 133.12 147.82

Dec-17 23.23 26.28 11.60 80.91 89.46 9.55 104.14 115.73

Jan-18 19.40 19.95 2.74 86.60 95.01 8.85 106.01 114.96

Feb-18 19.77 21.14 6.49 78.55 87.58 10.31 98.32 108.72

Mar-18 19.90 20.26 1.77 73.56 80.32 8.42 93.46 100.58

Apr-18 22.01 22.72 3.11 88.49 99.08 10.69 110.50 121.80

May-18 25.10 25.46 1.40 98.95 108.29 8.62 124.05 133.75

Jun-18 29.06 29.87 2.72 100.42 108.40 7.36 129.48 138.28

                12 Mo. TOTAL 352.57 375.75 5.76 1256.65 1392.06 9.67 1609.22 1767.81

Totals reflect Water (ID1 & ID3) and ID4 (ID4 & ID5) .  Interties to SA3 are no longer needed to be
separated. ID4 and SA5 are combined because all water production is pumped from ID4.
All figures are in Acre Feet of water pumped.

                                    NON-REVENUE WATER SUMMARY (%)

DATE WATER ID-4 ID-5 DISTRICT-WIDE AVERAGE
Jun-18 2.72 7.36 N/A 5.04

            12 Mo. Average 5.76 9.67 N/A 7.71

58



Item V.D 

 
GENERAL 

MANAGERS 

REPORT 
 

Verbal Report 

59




